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Behnam Ghaffari

From: John 1 Adams [john.adams@raytheon.com]
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 12:26 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: RE: 0527-EX-PL-2007 EL523782

Ben,
I can cut the radius to 100 km or 60 miles that will cover our experimental plan.

Thanks!

John

John F. Adams

NCS Spectrum Manager

Networked Communications Systems Engineering
Sr. Principal Systems Engineer

Raytheon Company

2620 Flagstone Court
Shelby, N.C. 28152
803.318.0021 office
714.262.5019 cell

John.adams@raytheon.com

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the
addressee), you should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have received this

message in error, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

"Behnam Ghaffari" <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov> T0 w3ohn 1 Adams” <john adams@raytheon com>
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Mr. Adams,
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Would it be possible to lower the radius of operation from 300 km? If yes, please

indicate the new radius?

Ben Ghaffari

Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch

(202) 418-7928

From: John 1 Adams [mailto:john.adams@raytheon.com]
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 11:40 AM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: 0527-EX-PL-2007 EL523782

Importance: High

Ben,

| have attached the following technical specification for this system; please consider this system is design not to

cause interference at 10ft away.

Regards,

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
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